
Dear Gary, 	 4/18/81 

Thanks dor your note of the 14th end tiv, enclose& pages from CD 5. Earl's 

suggontiond also oan be laskpful. 

In ad4iition to the copies of CD 5 that reashed the Commission, where they became 

identified:as CD 5, the se largo Departs also had FM file and serial numbers. In 
C.4. 7C0022 I rorood their disclosure in the fern of Della, copies and it is probable 

that the Milk warn are included 1 tho general re%asco, 

doing through the vast amount of paper in both oases in no bend me. 

So if anyone has soy copies, with serials nueheres on them. that midr; be quite 

hmandUl. 

We'll be deposing a Lab agent in one of rzt cases before long. 

Dran is c.7:2N-f ul not to C ,t3 any specific Lab xport„ 

twIt :Leh repeated its emirinatioas far t.110 1740 +4=1:sar".1-1.11e 

ropertm 	Cites, 1/7 and 1/13/64, no those must have been 00M0 other inspiration. 

But doean't it seem streoes that the 41 mould pro-Ride dirvot/Y cantrodictory 

versions of 10 tootimil? 

Do youliguya of any other cases like thie 

Ilmelbs and boot 14.3.13W3p 


